Minu	Minutes of the Meeting Held at 7.30pm on Wednesday 11 th January 2023		
	Present	Action	
	Councillors Painter (Chair), Brown, Corlett, De Visser, Dutton, Jackson and Wilson.		
	In attendance: G Parker (Parish Clerk).		
	PCSO Philip Hambleton and PC John Hancock		
	Jonathan Challis and Daniella Howarth from Manchester Airport.		
22.076	Apologies for absence		
	None.		
22.077	At the discretion of the Chair in accordance with Standing Order 1a item 6 was considered as the next item of business.		
22.078	To receive police reports.		
	PCSO Hambleton was in attendance and described recent activities that had taken place in the Parish.		
	Resolved that the police reports be received and noted and that PCSO Hambleton be thanked for his attendance.		
22.079	At the discretion of the Chair in accordance with Standing Order 1a item 5 was considered as the next item of business.		
22.080	To receive a presentation on the Manchester Airport Future Airspace project.		
	Jonathan Challis and Daniella Howarth set out the process and current status of the project. Stage 1 had been completed of 7 stages and Stage 2 was now underway. The importance of respite was noted regarding any route proposals.		
	Further consultation would ensue the next opportunity being expected in about 18 months' time.		
22.081	To note declarations of members' interests		
	None.		

22.082	Public Participation: -
	None.
00.000	To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting hold on
22.083	To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 16 th November 2022
	The minutes of the meeting held on 16 th November 2022 were confirmed as a correct record and signed.
22.084	To receive news from the Unitary Authority Councillors.
	None received.
22.085	To consider and note progress with the Parish Plan
	Resolved that: -
	 the current position regarding each workstream be
	noted.Councillors would submit comments on the draft
	Planning Protocol to Councillor Wilson
	• £2,500 be committed from the 2023/24 budget to
	undertake a speed assessment on Hulme Lane.
	 The lack of progress by Cheshire West and Chester Council with the implementation of traffic calming
	measures on Middlewich Road be noted.
	 The timescale for removing diseased Ash trees at Barrows Brow pond be noted.
22.086	Finance
	Resolved that the: -
	a. Receipts and Payments to 31 st December 2022 be
	noted.
	 b. payments of £3002.63 be approved. c. budget and expenditure to 31st December 2022 be
	noted.
	 budget for 2023/24 be approved and the precept set at £9,350 being a band D charge of £29.06.
22.087	Planning
	a. To consider the latest planning applications
	22/04440/FUL Nethercroft, Crown Lane, Nether Peover,
	Northwich, Cheshire WA16 9QA, proposed one and a half storey side extension,

	Resolved that no comments be submitted.	
	22/04414/FUL Newcroft, Middlewich Road, Nether Peover, Northwich, Cheshire WA16 9QD, proposed two storey front extensions and first floor rear extension. Dormer to rear.	
	Resolved that no comments be submitted	
	b. To consider the appeal regarding	
	21/6333M The Elms, Plumley Moor Road, Lower Peover, Cheshire, WA16 9SE, construction of new residential dwelling,	
	Resolved that no comments be submitted.	
22.088	To consider Neighbourhood Plan next steps.	
	Resolved that consideration of this item be deferred.	
22.089	To discuss arrangements regarding the Kings Coronation.	
	Resolved that: -	
	the community initiative to organise an event to mark the King's coronation be noted and	
	the Parish Council would make a contribution of £500 to the organisers to contribute to the funding of the activities.	
22.090	To discuss Litter and Waste Bins.	
	Resolved that the changes to the siting of bins be noted.	
22.091	To discuss Christmas 2022.	
	Resolved that consideration of this item be deferred.	
22.092	To discuss plans for the re-sited Telephone Box.	
	Resolved that suggestions for the future use of the phone box be invited from residents in the next Parish newsletter.	
22.093	Matters for the next agenda.	
	Resolved that the following matters be included on the agenda for the next meeting.	
	 Neighbourhood planning Christmas 2022 	
	Manchester Airport Future Airspace project	

22.094	Future Meetings	
	Noted that the date for the next meeting of the Parish Council is Wednesday 8 th March 2023.	